House Committee

COMMITTEE MINUTES for TRANSPORTATION

Date: *February 17, 2022*

Location: RM 103, Sup. Ct. Chamber

Convened: 10:00 AM

Adjourned: 11:00 AM

Attendance Roll Call:

Present: Representatives Best-CH, Hansen-RM, Bossman, Bradley, Bush, Cisneros, Dunwell, Forbes, Gerhold, Kressig, Meyer, A., Meyer, B., Mommsen, Prichard, Running-Marquardt, Siegrist, Sunde, Thorup, Worthan

Absent:

Excused: Representatives Maxwell-VC, Cohoon

Chairman Best called the meeting to order at 10:00am.

Roll Call was read and a quorum was present.

As there were no corrections, amendments and/or deletions to the previous meeting minutes, they were unanimously approved.

Chairman Best recognized Representative Bush for opening remarks on <u>HSB 654</u>: An act relating to third-party testers for commercial driver's license driving skills test. Chairman Best recognized Representative Bush for opening remarks on amendment <u>HSB 654</u>.3049(1). The amendment passed on a voice vote. The bill as amended moved and passed with a vote of 19 Ayes (Representative Best, Hansen, Bossman, Bradley, Bush, Cisneros, Dunwell, Forbes, Gerhold, Kressig, A. Meyer, B. Meyer, Mommsen, Prichard, Running-Marquardt, Siegrist, Sunde, Thorup, Worthan), 0 Nays, and 2 Absent (Representative Maxwell, Cohoon). The bill will move to the House Floor as a Committee Bill.

Chairman Best recognized Representative Mommsen for opening remarks on <u>HSB</u> <u>655</u>: An act allowing vehicles transporting certain agricultural commodities on noninterstate highways to exceed maximum gross weight limits, and making penalties applicable.

Chairman Best recognized Representative Mommsen for opening remarks on amendment <u>HSB 655</u>.3129(1). The amendment passed on a voice vote. The bill as amended moved and passed with a vote of 19 Ayes (Representative Best, Hansen, Bossman, Bradley, Bush, Cisneros, Dunwell, Forbes, Gerhold, Kressig, A. Meyer, B. Meyer, Mommsen, Prichard, Running-Marquardt, Siegrist, Sunde, Thorup, Worthan), 0 Nays, and 2 Absent (Representative Maxwell, Cohoon). The bill will move to the House Floor as a Committee Bill.

Chairman Best recognized Representative Siegrist for opening remarks on <u>HF 210</u>: An act relating to motor vehicles that traverse certain railroad grade crossings against a gate or signal, and providing penalties.

Chairman Best recognized Representative Siegrist for opening remarks on amendment <u>HF 210</u>.3220(1). The amendment passed on a voice vote. The bill as amended moved and passed with a vote of 19 Ayes (Representative Best, Hansen, Bossman, Bradley, Bush, Cisneros, Dunwell, Forbes, Gerhold, Kressig, A. Meyer, B. Meyer, Mommsen, Prichard, Running-Marquardt, Siegrist, Sunde, Thorup, Worthan), 0 Nays, and 2 Absent (Representative Maxwell, Cohoon). The bill will move to the House Floor as a Committee Bill.

Chairman Best recognized Representative Cisneros for opening remarks on <u>HF 2135</u>: An act relating to distinguished service medal special registration plates.

The bill moved and passed with a vote of 19 Ayes (Representative Best, Hansen, Bossman, Bradley, Bush, Cisneros, Dunwell, Forbes, Gerhold, Kressig, A. Meyer, B. Meyer, Mommsen, Prichard, Running-Marquardt, Siegrist, Sunde, Thorup, Worthan), 0 Nays, and 2 Absent (Representative Maxwell, Cohoon). The bill will move to the House Floor as a Committee Bill.

Chairman Best recognized Representative A. Meyer for opening remarks on <u>HF 2207</u>: An act relating to oversize and overweight permits for cranes.

The bill moved and passed with a vote of 19 Ayes (Representative Best, Hansen, Bossman, Bradley, Bush, Cisneros, Dunwell, Forbes, Gerhold, Kressig, A. Meyer, B. Meyer, Mommsen, Prichard, Running-Marquardt, Siegrist, Sunde, Thorup, Worthan), 0 Nays, and 2 Absent (Representative Maxwell, Cohoon). The bill will move to the House Floor as a Committee Bill.

Chairman Best recognized Representative Bossman for opening remarks on <u>SF 551</u>: An act relating to fire fighters and emergency medical services members responding to emergency situations in certain vehicles.

Chairman Best recognized Representative Bossman for opening remarks on amendment <u>SF 551</u>.3205(1). Representative moves the amendment short form. The amendment passed on a voice vote. The bill as amended moved and passed with a vote of 15 Ayes (Representative Best, Hansen, Bossman, Bradley, Bush, Cisneros, Dunwell, Gerhold, A. Meyer, Mommsen, Running-Marquardt, Siegrist, Sunde, Thorup, Worthan), 4 Nays (Representative Forbes, Kressig, B. Meyer, Prichard), and 2 Absent (Representative Maxwell, Cohoon). The bill will move to the House Floor

as a Senate File.

As there was no additional business to come before the committee, Representative Bush moved to adjourn at 11:00 am.

Representative Brian Best

Amy Walsh, Committee Secretary